
1

David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 1:32 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - The New Denver Showroom is Online! *  *

 
 

 
 

The First Showroom Update of 2016 

 

 The Fifth Denver Showroom is now online and this new update introduces 

over two dozen of the finest specimens from the Denver Shows! Featured are 

an Amethyst sceptered Quartz from Brandberg, an exceptional Native Silver 

with Safflorite and Skutterudite from the old Cobalt Mining District, two large 

Manganoan Pink Calcites from Russia and Inner Mongolia, RARE specimens 

of Rhodochrosite and Pyromorphite from Broken Hill, Australia, Aquamarines, 

Spinels, an Illinois Fluorite, rare Fluorite with Scheelite combo from Pingwu, 

Tri-State classic of Galena with Sphalerite and Dolomite, Tsumeb Dioptase 

and Tennantite, Calcite with iridescent Pyrite from the Niobec Mine in Canada, 

very rare Amethyst with Crandallite from the Wheal Jane in England, superb 

Prehnite ball from Namibia, and much, more more! A large, exciting update!!  

 

Something for everyone and every collection and ALL offers are very welcome! 

    

Denver 2015 Showroom #5 
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* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

The NEW Denver Mineral Auction Opens Soon!  

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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